QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

FOR SOLICITATION N66001-04-Q-0612

DATED 6/4/04

1. Question:  Is the vendor required to be on-site during the hours stated in the Statement of Work (SOW), paragraph 1.3, or available off-site to respond within the four (4) hour response time stated?  Answer:  The photograph needs to be on-site only when required by the government.  The requirement is for the photographer to be on-site within 4 hours after being contacted by the government.

2. Question:  Marco and large format photography are not listed in your equipment list.  Is the vendor required to provide this equipment?  Answer:  The government will supply all required equipment.

3. Question:  Per paragraph 5.1 of the SOW, listed is 8x10 mounted overhead projection slides.  SPAWAR photo processing machines cannot accommodate this size film.  How does the vendor deal with the added out sourcing expense to produce these items?  Are we in fact also working as a graphic person and photograph lab personnel as well or is the Navy taking the film and doing this work?  The government has a contract for photo processing that can be used by the government for photo processing.  If required, 8x10 film can be developed using wet processing or the Sitte Tischer.

4. Question:  It is stated that only one person will be badged.  What happens if the photographer is ill or on vacation etc.?  Can another employee, who meets the qualifications, perform the work?  What if additional help is needed for set up of lights, equipment, transportation of gear?  Answer:  The expectation is to meet the contractual requirements.  Due to security restrictions, the government will badge only one person.  If help is required for an assignment, the government will provide the additional help, however, this circumstance is not anticipated.

5. Question:  One document asks for the Assignment of Copyright of the works and another document asks for the unlimited royalty-free worldwide rights, non-exclusive etc.  Answer:  There is no question here.

6. Question:  Are travel time hours for off base assignments billable?  Answer:  Billable hours start when the photographer arrives at the site specified by the government at the time specified by the government.  Billable hours include delays that are the result of the government, but not delays caused by the contractor.  The contractor must allow sufficient time to account for local traffic and base security to meet the government’s requirements.

7. Questions:  When do billable hours start (i.e. upon entering the gate, at the start of a project)?  What happens if vendor arrives for an assignment and it’s delayed for a few hours, are the delayed hours billable?  Answer:  Billable hours start when the photographer arrives at the site specified by the government.  Billable hours include delays that are the result of the government, but not delays caused by the contractor.  The contractor must allow sufficient time to account for local traffic and base security to meet the government’s requirements.

8. Question:  What happens at the end of the 400?  If all the hours are used up in the first part of the year, is there a clause for an extension for that billable year?  Answer:  No.

9. Question:  What preference do we get for being a small business, Veteran owned, Service-disabled Veteran owned, over other bidders?  Answer:  This is a small business set-aside requirement.

10. Question:  The last page of the solicitation deals with producing 4x5 negatives and etching information on the negative boarder.  This document was generated back in 1986.  Are they still requiring this type of work?  Is digital the primary form of product?  Answer:  The requirements of the SOW take precedence over the DID.  Also, determination of digital or film photography is based on the requirements of the work and is determined by the government.  Certain photography assignment must be done using film to avoid potential problems regarding altered images.

